PHONE: SEY. 1827

ADDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS TO THE REGISTRAR

4

L
/ THE ENGINEERING PROFESSION IN BRITISH COLUMBIA
-
THE ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS OF THE PROVINCE OF B.C. : SOUHG L
ELECTED BY PROFESSION
Founded by §peci-l Act of the Legislature to administer the terms of ** The Engineering PRESIDENT AND
Profession Act ”’ of B. C., being Chapter 108, 1920, of the Provincial Statutes VICE-PRESIDENT
and Chapter 79, 1924, Revised Statutes and Amendments. b il sl i L
P C. P. BROWNING
PRESIDENT ;llv Fc; F:i‘:au:
R. H. STEWART J. C. MACDONALD
VICE-PRESIDENT APPOINTED BY GOVT. OF B.C.
E. A W"‘;:;f;'nm S e 930-931 BIRKS BUILDING : Q: :cg:lsDG!
718 GRANVILLE STREET W. E. DUCKERING
H. GARDINER
VANCOUVER, B.C. Appointed by Council under Section 9-6

of the Engineering Act.
W. M. CUNLIFFE

September 10th, 1929, BERNARD DUNELL

JO F. c. B. V&nce, Esq.,
City Hall,
Vancouver, Bs Ce

Dear lr., Vance:

Herewith the application of Mr. J. He licIntosh for registration as
a Chemical Engineer.

Present Position of Mre. McIntosh: Mr. McIntosh is a University graduate and as such
was registered as an Engineer-in-Training in 1925, He is eligible to receive full
registration by the submittal of a satisfactory thesis on some part or parts of pro-
fessional work performed subsequent to graduation.

On the 7th of August I requested him to initiate his claim by first
making application and accompanying it with an entrance fee of $15.,00, and to include
suggestions for the subject of his thesis, it being required that the Board of Ezam-
iners shall approve of the suggestions made by the applicant before the thesis is
actually put in hands Mr. McIntosh, in meking application, has accompanied it with
a copy of an address he gave before the Engineering Institute of Canada in March 1926.
He states that the present requirement of the thesis, namely 2000 words, is a handicap
as any adequate thesis on the subject should run to 10,000 words.

I beg to suggest, Sir, that the suggestion he makes in his letter of
September 7th, might be adopted, namely that from the subjects mentioned in his letter
one or more might be taken as the basis of his thesis such as a thesis on "Grinding
lMachinery or Processes required in Cement Manufacture."

I trust, Sir, that the above letter is clear and if not I should be
glad to add to it by a personal visit or otherwise, and I am

Yours faithfully,
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Registrar.




